STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
Bureau for Public Health

Bill J. Crouch Office of Emergency Medical Services Catherine C. Slemp, MD, MPH
Cabinet Secretary Commissioner & State Health Officer
MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 13, 2020

TO: EMS Agencies & Personnel

FROM: West Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services
RE: EMSAC, MPCC, Medical Command Quarterly Meeting

The regularly scheduled statutory meeting of the Emergency Medical Services
Advisory Council (EMSAC) will be held on January 16, 2020 at 1:00 PM at the RETI
Braxton Technology Building, 89 Richard D. Minnich Drive, Sutton, WV 26601.

EMSAC Subcommittees will meet prior to the EMSAC meeting beginning 9:00 AM
with the Special Interest subcommittee, 9:35 AM Administration subcommittee,
10:10 AM Safety subcommittee, 10:45 AM Policy/Procedure & Protocol
subcommittee, 11:20 AM Training subcommittee and 11:55 AM for Medical
Command review. Please be advised these times are approximate and subject to
change.

The meeting of the Medical Policy Care Committee (MPCC) will be held on Friday,
January 17, 2020 at 9:00 AM at the RETI Braxton Technology Building, 89 Richard
D. Minnich Drive, Sutton, WV 26601.

The quarterly Medical Command manager’s meeting will immediately follow.
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